

Code Administrator Meeting Summary

Meeting name: GC0145/P407 Workgroup 7

Date: 01 December 2020

Contact Details

Chair: Jennifer Groome

Contact details: jennifer.groome@nationalgrideso.com

Proposer: Louise Trodden

Contact details: louise.trodden@nationalgrideso.com

Key areas of discussion

- The Chair shared the updated timeline which sees the modifications proceed to Workgroup Consultation in early January next year.
- A GB TERRE Implementation Group has been set up since the last Workgroup meeting. Workgroup members who are involved shared an update from the first meeting. The Workgroup agreed to add a standing agenda item to discuss updates from the TERRE group.
- The ESO updated on actions taken at the last Workgroup before sharing some discussions that have been happening between the ESO and the Workgroup members representing Interconnectors. The ESO then presented the different types of bids and their characteristics with examples. The slides can be found on the [GC0145 modification page](#).
- Elexon presented the settlement implications of the dispatch principles. The slides can be found on the [GC0145 modification page](#).
- The Workgroup updated the actions log. The Workgroup were asked to review the ESO's draft Dispatch Principles document and the BSC legal text and send in any comments in advance of the next meeting. Interconnector members specifically were asked to think about any concerns they have around the stacking of cross border activations and send in any comments.

Next Steps

- Prior to the next Workgroup, the draft legal text and draft workgroup consultation documents will be shared for the Workgroup to review.
- The next Workgroup meeting will take place on 15 December 2020 (09:00-12:00).

Action Log

The action log can be found on the [GC0145 modification page](#).

For further information, please contact Jennifer Groome. Or, if you have any questions that are specifically related to P407, please contact bsc.change@elexon.co.uk.